

OUT21/16832

Jasmine Tranquille
Planning and Assessment Group
NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

jasmine.tranquille@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Tranquille

**Pacific Brook Christian School, Muswellbrook (SSD-16858710)
EIS**

I refer to your email of 17 November 2021 to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) Water and the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) about the above matter.

The project is a Concept Proposal and Stage 1 development application involving the construction of a new school catering for up to 656 students in Kindergarten to Year 12 including 140 students in Stage 1.

As the EIS has indicated that Groundwater won't be intercepted and there are no Surface Water impacts mentioned, DPIE Water and NRAR have no comments on the proposed project.

Any further referrals to DPIE Water and NRAR can be sent by email to water.assessments@dpie.nsw.gov.au, or to the following coordinating officer within DPIE Water: Alistair Drew, Project Officer - email: alistair.drew@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Alistair Drew
Project Officer, Assessments, Knowledge Division
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment: Water
9 December 2021